Zanthea Wantenaar

From: Victoria Shikwaya <victorias@gcs-na.biz>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 August 2023 11:44 am
To: Zanthea Wantenaar

Subject: FW: Your application is verified

Victoria Shikwaya

Tel +264 (0) 61 248 614
Cell
Web https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/\WWdgVCpgnQoiE4YCP4zHV?domain=gcs-na.biz
Location GCS Namibia
Address 45 Feld Street,
Windhoek, Namibia

Water | Environmental | Geotechnical Engineering | Renewable Energy | GIS

From: Ministry of Environment and Tourism <noreply@meft.gov.na>
Sent: Friday, 25 August 2023 3:08 pm

To: Victoria Shikwaya <victorias@gcs-na.biz>

Subject: Your application is verified

Ministry of Environment, Forestry & Tourism

2023-08-25

Dear GCS Water and Environmental,

This email serves to inform you that your application APP-002007 has
been verified

Taking the following into considerations:

o Location of the project
e Polution potential
e Scale of operation of the project



Please upload the following documments:

e Scoping Report

« EMP

o Consent letter or support doc from relevant Authority

o Proof of Consultation (Minutes, Newspaper adverts, etc)

o Confirmation of screening notice received (through email) in
terms of assessment procedures (Section 35 (1)(a)(b) of the
Environmental Management Act, No 7 of 2007)

e Preliminary Site Map with coordinates (decimal degrees) and a
Legend

o CV of Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP)

Please login onto our portal to upload required documents, if any
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/zq8]CvgwoxiOwQCAw-

Sm?domain=eia.met.gov.na

NB- for the purpose of Section 38 of the Environmental Management
Act, 2007 read with Regulation 4(d), kindly forward copies of all
relevent documents i.e (application forms, EIA, Scoping reports, EMP
etc) to the office of the Environmental Commissioner

Thank you

Phillip Troskie Bulding
P/Bag 13306, Windhoek | Tel: +264 61 284 2111 | DEA: +264 61 284 2701

Please do not reply directly to this email. It was sent from an unattended mailbox.
Correspondences can be done on the portal or please use
eia@met.gov.na

DISCLAIMER: The provisions of Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act 25 of 2002 apply to this email notice and make it enforceable and binding on the
recipient/addressee. This email message (including attachments) contains information which may be confidential and/or legally privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient, you may not use,
copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message or from any attachments that were sent with this email, and If you have received this email message in error,
please advise the sender by email, and delete the message. Unauthorised disclosure and/or use of information contained in this email may result in civil and criminal liability. Everything in this e-mail
and attachments relating to the official business of GCS Water Environmental Engineering Namibia (Pty) Ltd (GCS) or any of its subsidiaries, is proprietary to the company. Caution should be
observed in placing any reliance upon any information contained in this e-mail, which is not intended to be a representation or inducement to make any decision in relation to GCS after consultation
with appropriate legal, regulatory, tax, technical, business, investment, financial, and accounting advisors. The e-mail address of the sender may not be used, copied, sold, disclosed or incorporated
into any database or mailing list for spamming and/or other marketing purposes without the prior consent of GCS. Neither the sender of the e-mail, nor GCS shall be liable to any party for any direct,
indirect or consequential damages, including, without limitation, loss of profit, interruption of business or loss of information, data or software or otherwise. No warranties are created or implied that
an employee of GCS and/or a contractor of GCS is authorized to create and send this e-mail.



